SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Paul Carpenter

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
3/1/2015 2/22/2015 19:14

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8682 15-60821 F15-012

Date/Time Entered
3/1/2015 17:22

Incident Summary

Ofc. Johnson responded to the area of 400 S. Thor reference a Crime Stoppers tip of a wanted male (Razekiel
Hoard) in the area. The calle

SPD Radio advised the suspect had a confirmed
DOC arrest warrant. Ofc. Johnson located the suspect walking east on 4th from Fiske, and identified him from
a SPRS photo and his clothing. Ofc. Johnson was wearing the uniform of the day and activated the overhead
lights on his fully marked patrol car to detain the suspect, who immediately began running away. Ofc.
Johnson gave chase on foot, giving numerous commands for the suspect to stop, show his hands, and that
he was under arrest. At 3rd/Haven, the suspect tripped and fell forward on to his stomach, breaking his fall
with his hands. Ofc. Johnson moved to place the suspect in prone handcuffing. The suspect put his hand
under his stomach and refused commands to show his hand. Ofc. Johnson placed his right knee across the
suspect's head to control his body movements. This caused the suspect to pull his hand out from under his
body and attempt to push Ofc. Johnson's knee off his head. Ofc. Johnson took control of the suspect's arm
and with the assistance of Dep. Pfeifer placed the suspect in handcuffs. The suspect was moved out of the
intersection and seated on the curb. Ofc. Johnson requested a supervisor and I responded. I spoke with Ofc.
Johnson, who gave the information listed above (see his attached report for greater detail). I then spoke to
the suspect, who stated he understood why he was under arrest. The suspect had minor abrasions and a
small bump on the side of his face, injuries consistent with the application of prone handcuffing, or which
may have been sustained when he tripped and fell on the asphalt. The suspect also had scrapes and
abrasions on his hands from the fall. The suspect made no complaint of any other injury. He did not complain
about Ofc. Johnson's actions. A corporal responded and photographed the suspect's injuries.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 03.02.15.

Incident Location

* N/A 3rd Ave/Haven St, Spokane, WA 99202 - : Downtown

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Fleeing (Felony) Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Street Light a-0-3 feet

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved
No

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=ECO06gK AKUk76...

Page 1 of 4

3/18/2015



Incident Summary Page 2 of 4

Citizen's Build Citizen's Height

Large 5'7" to 5'9"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

None Detected

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Razekiel D Hoard
DOB: 9/12/1978 Race: Black Gender: Male
Address

e Transient, Spokane, WA

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
1,4,6 1,2,3,4

Minor Injury

FRONT BACK

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ECO06gKAKUk76... 3/18/2015



Incident Summary Page 3 of 4

Charges against this citizen
e Warrant
e Felony - Property Crime
e Obstructing

Involved Officers

Officer Christopher Johnson - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
o Verbal/Other - Was force effective: No
e Body Weight/Manual Force - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used Effective? Regions Points of contact
Verbal/Other No
Body Weight/Manual Force Yes A 1

FRONT BACK

&>

Missed

Attachments

| Date Attached I Attachment Description Attachment Type
[ I I

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ECO06gKAKUk76... 3/18/2015



Incident Summary

3/1/2015 15-60821 Officer Report

pdf

Page 4 of 4

3/1/2015 15-60821 CAD

pdf

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From

To

|| CC Approved

3/1/2015 Sergeant Paul Carpenter

"Lieutenant Jon Anderson

”(none)

Sender's Instructions: For your review and recommendation.

Recipient's Comments/Response: The use of force was in my opinion within current policy and laws

regarding use of force.

3/1/2015 "Lieutenant Jon Anderson

Captain Bradley Arleth

”(none)

Sender's Instructions: Use of force for your review.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Use of force was appropriate and within policy and guidelines. Officer
advised wanted subject he was under arrest, subject refused to comply.

3/2/2015 Captain Bradley Arleth

IAsst Chief Patrick Dobrow

”(none)

Sender's Instructions: review.

Recipient's Comments/Response: The use of force was reasonable and within policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Paul Carpenter

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Jon Anderson

Captain Bradley Arleth

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=ECO06gK AKUk76...

3/18/2015



03/18/15 15:24:44 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL PADNO7
Incident History for: #SP150060821

Entered 02/22/15 19:14:43 BY 91108 911230
Dispatched  02/22/15 20:22:02 BY K14 713
Enroute 02/22/15 20:22:02

Onscene 02/22/15 20:28:00

Closed 02/23/15 00:46:08

Initial Type: SUSPER Final Type: WARRNT (WARRANT, ATTEMPT/PICK-UP)
Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 3

Disposition: 1E Source: A Primary Unit: A310

Police BLK: SPC5EC

Group: P5 (P7 ) Beat: Map Page: 41

Loc: 400 S THOR ST ,SPK -- FRED MEYER ,SPK high xst: E 8TH AV (V)










INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff i Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-060821
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest, Drug Involved DRUGS-POSSESS O | WARRANT ARREST a
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
OBSTRUCT OFFICER O
RESPbNDlNG TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATETIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME |OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT
Sun 02/22/2015 19:14 Sun 02/22/2015 19:00 | Sun 02/22/2015 21:00
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS

02/22/2015 22:32

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

69.50.4013(1) CNTL SUB(POSS-FEL) / 35A
LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

LOCATION OF INCIDENT
3rd/Haven, Spokane, WA 99201
SOLVABILITY FACTORS

PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arrested, Useful Physical Evidence
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
None

S S

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDL - — ' "SEX | RACEETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
A-1 Hoard, Razekiel D M | B-Black 09/12/1978 36
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
509" 210 Medium Black BRO - Brown
&?woﬁn ADDRESSi STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
Transient
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
 ADDITIONAL PHONES
362-4112
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Felony Class C = | 69.50.4013(1) CNTL SUB(POSS-FEL) /35A
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INDICGATOR 11
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
Spokane County Jail 02/22/2015 |20:36
ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT %MGES SUSPECT ARMED WITH
3rd/Haven, Spokane, WA 99201 %?VE#EN E‘[‘,i“,:}}},‘:‘ﬁ
#é:fﬁ é’é‘\R/GRD. NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
O ves X no

. s o A
On the 22 Feb.2015 at 2022hrs. | was dispatched to 400 S. Thor (Fred Meyer) reference a

warrant. An anonymous caller reported to Crime Stoppers that Razekiel Hoard was at the above
location and had a warrant. Dispatch advised Hoard had a confirmed DOC warrant for his arrest and

a misdemeanor warrant from Federal Way. The caller reported Hoard ||| I

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#966 - Johnson, Chris L
APPROVAL ) DATEITIME

F T

Incident Report #1 02/23/2015 00:34:25.056



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION
DRUGS-POSSESS O 15-060821

| observed Hoard walking east on 4th from Fiske. | identified Hoard by a SPRS photo and the
clothes he was wearing.

| activated my overhead emergency lights of my fully marked patrol car while wearing the
uniform of the day. Hoard immediately began running north in the alley between Fiske and Haven.

As Hoard was supposed to be armed | chased Hoard on foot so | would not be confined in the
drivers seat. | gave Hoard numerous commands to stop. | told him numerous times he was under
arrest and to show me his hands. He continued running holding his cell phone in his hand. As we
approached 3rd Street a county patrol car approached on 3rd. Hoard changed directions and ran
west running to the intersection. As he ran into the intersection he began falling due to slight drop off
of the dirt field.

As he came into the intersection he fell down sliding on his stomach. He used his hands to
break his fall causing cuts to his hand. | was right behind him so 1 attempted to grab his right arm
and place him into handcuffs. He rolled onto his side pushing me onto my back. | was able to gain
control of his upper body and roll him onto his stomach. Hoard immediately placed his right hand
under his stomach and refused to pull it out after numerous commands.

At this point | knew the suspect had a confirmed DOC warrant. [ IEGchNINEEEE
“ Hoard ran from a fully marked patrol car with

lights and sirens activated. Hoard refused to remove his hands from under his stomach. Based on
my experience and training | know subjects keep handguns in their front waistband.

| placed my knee on the back of Hoards head which caused Hoard to pull his right arm out
and attempt to push my knee off his head. | as already on my knees on the ground so | simply
moved my right leg putting my knee on his head. | was able to grab his right arm and K9 Pfeifer
assisted me with placing Hoard into handcuffs (DL).

A search incident to arrest located two clear plastic bags with numerous white pills. These
pills were identified as Schedule 2 Oxycodine. These pills were placed onto property by Ofc. Gobble.

Hoard then complained of asthma, a sore face and a hernia. Medics arrived and cleared him
of a need to go to hospital.

CPL Denton arrived and took photos of Hoard and myself.

| booked Hoard into the SCJ for his DOC warrant, a Federal Way Warrant and PCS-
Oxycodine. There is PC for Obstructing.

A PC Affidavit was completed.
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